
From: Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E-4
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:27 AM
To: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5

Subject: RE: can we make a map like this?

Got it.

From: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:26 AM
To: Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E-4 <kpruder@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: can we make a map like this?

Katie,
I'm not sure if Rob is working on a map or not, but we can always put a placeholder in your ppt (maybe a copy
of the Diablo Canyon map) and ask them to try to create something similar. (Maybe not overlay on the LSN
reservoirs, because they are a large area themselves).

From: Diffely,RobertJ (BPA) - PGPL-5 <ridiffely@bpa.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 9:00 AM
To: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>; Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E-4 <kpruder@bpa.gov>
Cc: James, Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <Mames@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: can we make a map like this?

Here is a high level estimate based on NREL. Land Use by System Technology I Energy Analysis I NREL
E3 studies rely mostly on gas/H2 and wind. For offshore, the NREL report Offshore Wind Market Report: 2021 Edition
(energy.gov)— I used the estimated acres from 5 projects in the New York Bight

1

27695522(01).pdf


